
From: Haramati, Mikhail
Sent: 6/2/2010 9:18:51 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd) Redacted

Redacted

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Res EDIOU Coordination dates_v3.xls

Shilpa, these meetings are for the res sector EM&V planning and 
coordination for 2010-12. Cathy Fogel and Caroline Chen and I have been 
working on this group of meetings and dates for a while, and should not 
be duplicative of other efforts. Please call me if you'd like to 
discuss further.

Mikhail

Mikhail Haramati | Regulatory Analyst | CA Public Utilities 
Commission | Energy Division | Tel (415) 703-1458 | mkh@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 02,2010 7:25 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: [Redacted 

Redacted —
Subject: RE: Res ED IOU Coordination dates_v3.xls

Haramati, Mikhail

Mikhail,

Redacted passed along your note to me. Given all the existing statewide 
meetings, we're wondering what the 'value-add' would be for the meetings 
you are proposing.

As you know, our admin dollars are capped this cycle and we have targets 
for direct implementation time as well. We want to make sure our time is 
spent efficiently in delivering the portfolio.

We want to be cognizant of your needs, but efficient with our time. If 
these meetings are to discuss the EMV results, my understanding is that 
such meetings already happened to prepare for filing of the 60-day 
report. If these meetings are to coordinate statewide programs, such 
meetings are already happening with Energy Division planning staff by 
program (and extensively for whole house).

I want to make sure our discussion is as focused as possible and does 
not duplicate existing efforts. If the current statewide meetings do 
not serve your needs, let's plug you into those meetings and have an 
agenda item for you. That way you have the group you need to respond 
and we avoid scheduling another meeting.
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Thank you! 
Shilpa Ramaiya 
PG&E
415-973-3186

From: Haramati, Mikhail 1 mailtonuikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:34 PM 
To :| Redacted
Subject: RE: Res EDIOU Coordination dates_v3.xls

Yes, sorry about that, here it is. This is for the residential retro
and whole house programs for 2010-12 and the meetings include all 4
IOUs.

Mikhail

Mikhail Haramati | Regulatory Analyst | CA Public Utilities 
Commission | Energy Division | Tel (415) 703-1458 | mkh@cpuc.ca.gov
<mailto:mkh@cpuc.ca.gov>

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:49 AM 
To: Haramati, Mikhail
Subject: RE: Res ED IOU Coordination dates_v3.xls

Hi Mikhail,

Can you send over the referenced calendar attachment from original 
email? And, for which program is this in reference too? Is this to 
schedule statewide coordination meetings?

Thanks
Redacted

From: Haramati, Mikhail 1 mailtomiikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:42 AM 
To: iRedacted ljyamagata@semprautilities.com; 
ABesa@semprautilities.com; Wiggins, Don; rrubin@semprautilities.com; 

Redacted
Subject: RE: Res ED IOU Coordination dates_v3.xls 
Importance: High

Folks, I haven't heard back from anyone at SCE, SDGE, or PGE yet. 
Please take a look at this ASAP and fill in the column with the
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availability for your utility by COB today. I'll be giving each of you 
a call shortly to make sure you've received this.

Redacted you weren't on the initial email, but I'm hoping you can 
respond for PGE since I believe Bea and Rafi are out.

Talk to you soon!

-Mikhail

Mikhail Haramati | Regulatory Analyst | CA Public Utilities 
Commission | Energy Division | Tel (415) 703-1458 | mkh@cpuc.ca.gov
<mailto:mkli@cpuc.ca.gov>

From: Haramati, Mikhail
Sent: Tuesday, May 25,2010 6:05 PM
To:| Redacted
'jyaimagata@semprautilities.com'; 'ABesa@semprautilities.com'; 'Wiggins, 
Don'; 'rrubin@semprautilities.com'
Subject: Res ED IOU Coordination dates_v3.xls 
Importance: High

Folks, please review the updated res coordination calendar and fill in 
the column for availability of your company. I'm trying to get 
placeholders for these dates sent out on Friday so please send this back 
either tomorrow or Thursday. I really want all of you to be able to 
make these meetings, and it's important that you let me know know if 
it's looks like a date isn't going to work.

Thanks and let me know if you'd like to discuss! 
Mikhail

Mikhail Haramati
Regulatory Analyst, Energy Efficiency 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94107 
Tel: (415) 703-1458 
Fax: (415) 703-2200
Email: mkh@cpuc.ca.gov <blocked:miailto:mkh@cpuc.ca.gov>
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